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Public Service Commission 
June 10, 2016 

 
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq. STAFF’S THIRD DATA REQUEST 
Beggs & Lane  via email 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, Florida 32591 
jas@beggslane.com 

Re: Docket No. 160039-EI - Petition for approval of regulatory asset related to the 
retirement of Plant Smith Units 1 and 2, by Gulf Power Company. 

Dear Mr. Stone: 

 By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Gulf Power Company (Gulf) provide 
responses to the following data requests. 
 

1. Per Gulf’s petition, Plant Smith Units 1 and 2 were scheduled to be retired on 
March 31, 2016. On what date were the units actually retired? 

 
2. Per Gulf’s petition, the estimated remaining inventory balance was $2,852,159 

and the estimated net book value of the units was $61,880,482 as of December 31, 
2015. What were the actual amounts on the date the units were retired? 

 
 Please file all responses electronically no later than June 24, 2016 from the Commission’s 
website at www.floridapsc.com, by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic Filing Web 
Form.   Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6218 if you have any questions. 
 
       Sincerely, 
 
       /s/ Suzanne S. Brownless 
 
       Suzanne S. Brownless 
       Senior Attorney 
 
SBr/as 
 
cc: Office of Commission Clerk 
 Beggs & Lane (Badders, Griffin) 
 Office of Public Counsel (Kelly, Morse) 
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